Schedule of Records — AIE request No 2021/10

Record Description Date of Grant/Part AIE Exemption — Statutory basis provided by AIE Regulations for
No Record Grant refusal of release
1 Email thread between the Department and | Dates Part Grant Article 8(a)(1) Personal Information
New Fortress Energy plus two attachments | between . o ' ' o
shown as Records No:s 2 and 3 below. 1/3/21 and Article 9(1)(c) — Commercial/industrial confidentiality
13/3/21
2 Technical Description as attached to Email Part grant Article 8(a)(i) Personal Information
dated 13.3.21 from NFE to DECC.
Article 9(1)(c) — Commercial/industrial confidentiality
3 Presentation as attached to email dated Part grant Article 8(a)(i) Personal Information
13.3.21 from NFE to DECC
Article 9(1)(c) — Commercial/industrial confidentiality
4 Letter from DECC to NFE 22/03/21 Part Grant Article 8(a)(i) Personal Information
Article 9(1)(c) — Commercial/industrial confidentiality
5 Internal emails re call with EPA 8/3/21 Grant




From Joe Gallagher <Joe.Gallagher@decc.gov.ie> 1 4 Reply <6 Reply All -| = Forward | [ Archive

, Subject PW: Query 08/03/2021 15:33
To Roisin Garland <Roisin.Garland@decc.gov.ie= 1 Other Actions =
Roisin =

I hope all is good with you as we enter into another year of homeworking.... @
Would this be on your side.

If so perhaps you could confirm who would be best to deal with this and | will send on a lovely email doing the necessary intros etc. |E

Kind regards

Joe




From: Marie O'Connor <M.OConnor@epa.ie>
Sent: Monday 8 March 2021 15:14

To: Joe Gallagher <loe.Gallagher@decc.gov.ie>
Subject: Query

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

loe,

We have been asked to have a pre-application meeting with the Shannon LNG group on Friday to discuss a possible application. As this was
something that is mentioned in the Programme for Government | was wondering who in DECC would be the best person to talk to and get an
update.

Thanks
Marie

Marie O'Connor

Programme Manager — Environmental Licensing
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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